From: Melissa Garber
To: "Brittany Dunn"; DiAnna Sara

Cc: Emaleigh Williams
Subject: RE: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:28:00 PM
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Corrected. ©

“You may have a start any
moment you For this tﬁing
that we call ‘fai[ure” is not

down, but the smying

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; DiAnna Sara
<diannasara@cmhflorida.com>
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Cc: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

bdunn@universalengineering.com ©

We switched domains but, | use our old domain for this account with you guys ©

Brittany Dunn
Account Executive

4475 SW 35 Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: 352.372.3392 option 1
Cell: 678.340.6760

/) UES
 f]lo]in]©

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>; DiAnna Sara <diannasara@cmhflorida.com>
Cc: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

I did use the teamues one. What is the universal one and I will correct it. Thanks!

“You may have a start any
moment you For this tﬁing
that we call ‘fai[ure” is not

down, but the smying
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Melissa Garbier
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; DiAnna Sara
<diannasara@cmbhflorida.com>

Cc: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

Hi Melissa,

| don’t see it in my account.

Did you use the universalengineering email? Not the teamues..one?

Thank youl!

Brittany Dunn
Account Executive

4475 SW 35™ Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: 352.372.3392 option 1
Cell: 678.340.6760
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From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:07 PM

To: DiAnna Sara <diannasara@cmhflorida.com>

Cc: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>; Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

The change has been completed. Thanks!

“You may have aﬁ‘csli start any
moment you choose. For this tﬁing
that we call “fai[ure” is notﬁllﬂ'ng
down, but the staying down.”

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
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protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: DiAnna Sara <diannasara@cmbhflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>; Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Re: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

Confirmed
Thank you
DiAnna

On Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 3:27 PM Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
wrote:

Dianna,
Can you please confirm that I am to change the applicant and applicant email to Brittany?
Once confirmed, I will complete the change. Thanks!

“You may have a start any
moment you For this rﬁing
that we call “fai(ure” s not

down, but the smying

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the


mailto:diannasara@cmhflorida.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:BDunn@teamues.com
mailto:ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com
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sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@team m>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>;
iannasara@cmhflorida.com

Subject: Chris Mills Homes - Application # 61422

Good Afternoon Melissa and Emaleigh,

Can you place the above application in my online account?

Bdunn@universalengineering.com

Also, I am see more and more *MFE 1 ft above the road notations. What exactly are you
guys looking for... an elevation certificate? Also a lot of these contractors aren’t from this
area and are completely confused as to what you are asking for. Me included... Can you
guys provided additional information in the notes?

Thanks for your help!

Brittany Dunn
Account Executive

4475 SW 35" Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: 352.372.3392 option 1
Cell: 678.340.6760
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From: DiAnna Sara <diannasara@cmhflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com>
Subject: Re: Columbia County Authorization Form
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This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hey Brittany,

Here's the information you needed.. Please let me know
if you need anything further..

Thank you for all your help!

DiAnna

On Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 2:05 PM Brittany Dunn <BDunn@teamues.com> wrote:

Please see attached.

If you can get this completed and returned to me, I will reach out and see what we can get
figured out.

Thank you ©

Brittany Dunn
Account Executive

4475 SW 35" Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: 352.372.3392 option 1
Cell: 678.340.6760

/) UES
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DiAnna Sara

Building and Design Specialist
354 Enterprise Drive
Valdosta, GA 31601

Office (229) 212-1100
www.cmhflorida.com

DiAnna Sara

Building and Design Specialist
354 Enterprise Drive
Valdosta, GA 31601

Office (229) 212-1100
www.cmhflorida.com
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